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Danica

From: Kristine Ward <Kristine.Ward@waternsw.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 2:04 PM
To: Danica
Subject: FW: SSD 8859 - 1111-1141 Elizabeth Drive, Cecil Park
Attachments: image001.gif

Hi Danica,  Malcom has asked that I respond to you regarding your request for any additional comment regarding 
the SSD 8859 Cecil Park Business Hub. I can confirm that WaterNSW has no additional comments but would 
appreciate being notified when the EIS is exhibited.  
 
Regards, Kris 
 
Kristine Ward 
Catchment Protection Adviser 

 

Level 14 
169 Macquarie Street 
Parramatta NSW 2150 
(PO Box 398, Parramatta NSW 2124) 
T: 02 9865 2449 M: 0448 505 598 

kristine.ward@waternsw.com.au 
www.waternsw.com.au 

 
 
 

From: Danica [mailto:Danica@aedesignstudio.com.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3:04 PM 
To: Malcolm Hughes <Malcolm.Hughes@waternsw.com.au> 
Cc: Rohan Dickson <Rohan@aedesignstudio.com.au>; Shaun Bodimeade <Shaun@aedesignstudio.com.au> 
Subject: FW: SSD 8859 ‐ 1111‐1141 Elizabeth Drive, Cecil Park 
 
Hi Malcolm, 
 
Thank you for your time over the phone. 
 
In preparation of the EIS pertaining to the State Significant Development on 1111-1141 Elizabeth Drive, Cecil Park, we 
invite you to submit any additional comments (if any) regarding any issues regarding the development. 
 
A copy of the latest subdivision layout is attached for your review and we look forward to your comments. 
 
If you are in the mind of scheduling a meeting to discuss this matter further, could you please advise your availability for 
the next week to discuss the above. 
 
Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to call me on 9818 5898.  
 
Kind Regards, 
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Danica Canoza 

ae design partnership 
architecture  urban design  planning                                  
 
3/ 780 Darling St   Rozelle  NSW  2039      Nom   Architect   N R   Dickson   7061 
t: 9818 5898     f: 9519 4995       http:\\www.aedesignstudio.com.au 

 

 
 
Disclaimer: This email and any attached files are intended for the named addressee only. It contains information which may be confidential and legally 
privileged and also protected by copyright. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you may not copy or use
it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you receive it in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete it from your system. We make every effort to 
keep our network free from viruses. However you do need to check this email and any attachments to it for viruses as we can take no responsibility for 
any computer virus which may be transferred by way of this email 
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28 May 2018 

 
Our Reference: SYD11/01529 
Department Ref: SSD 8859 
 
Danica Canoza 
Ae design partnership 
3/780 Darling Street 
Rozelle NSW 2039 
 
Dear Ms Canoza, 
 
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL COMMENTS TO SSD 8859 SECRETARY ENVIRONMENTAL 
ASSESSMENT REQUIREMENTS – 1111-1141 ELIZABETH DRIVE, CECIL PARK NSW 
 
Reference is made to your email dated 22 May 2018 requesting Roads and Maritime Services 
(Roads and Maritime) to provide additional comments to the details of key issues and assessment 
requirements regarding the abovementioned development for inclusion in the Secretary’s 
Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs). 
 
Roads and Maritime has reviewed the reviewed the letter submitted to the  
Department of Planning & Environment on 16 November 2017 providing input into the draft 
Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements and has no further input.  

 
Should you have any further inquiries in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned by email at development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au. 

 
 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Robert Rutledge 
A/Senior Land Use Planner 
Network Sydney South Precinct 
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